Document Symbol:

E/AC.6/SR.78

Best copy available



United Nations  Nations Unies ONRESTRICTED
E/AC.6/SR.T8

ECONOMIC CONSEIL 31 August 1949
AND ECONOMIQUE ‘
SOCIAL COUNCIL  ET SOCIAL

Dual Distribution

ECONOMIC AND SOCTAL COUNGIL

Winth Session

FCONOMIC COMMITTER

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVENTY ~EIGHTH MEETTNG

Feld at the Palais des Nations, Genevs
on Friday, 12 August 1949, at 10 a.m.

Contents:

EconoMTe DEVELOFMENT OF UNDER DEVELOPED

COUNIRIES (Item 9 of the Council Agenda)

(Continued)l.......‘ll..9..'..........’ pages3 -17

) - )ia .‘:;_hu B D T T T N LT AT i ST S R T VS
A3 .



Preosgent:

Chalrman:

Menmbers:

Australia
Belgium
Brazil
Byelorusslan SSR
Chile

Chine
Denmark
France
India

New Zealand
Peru

Polaend
Turkey

Union of Soviet Socialist
Repu‘blics’

Unlted Kingdon
United States of America
Venezusla

_~ Bejresentatives of S.pecial.ized Agencles:

Internati ongl Labouf
Organization

Food and Agriculture

Qrganlzaiin

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Orgenization

International Bank for
Recons-b;-uction and
Development

International Monstary Fund
World Health Orgenization
International Refugee Organization

Secretariats

Mr. Weintraud

Mr. Chalmers-Wright
Mr, Dumontet

Mr, SANTA CRUZ

Mr. WALKER

Mr. van TICHELEN
M. CAMPOS

Mr. MAZJRENKO
Mr. SCHNAKE

Mr. P, C, CHANG
Mp. IVERSEN

Mr. de SEYNES
Mr. ADARKAR

Dr. SUTCH

Mr. TORRES-BELON
Miss CZARKO

Mr. SARPER

Mr. KOLDAKOV
Mr. IELWARD
Mr. STINEBOWER
Mr. MIRALLES

Mr. RICHES

Mr. McDOUGALL
Mr. BERKELEY

Mr. LOPEZ-EERRARTE
Mr, WILLIAMS

Mise HOWELL

Miss BROWN

Divector of 13 Divisien of
Economic Stability and
Development

Division of Social.Activities

. Secretary to the Committee

1, ECONOMIC = .




1. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF UNDER~DEVELOPED COUNTRIES (Item G of the
Council Agends) (Documents B/1327, E/1327/Add.l, E/1327/Add.l/Corr.l,
E/1327/8dd.1/Corr.2, Ef1345, B/1345/Corr.1, E/1373/Rev.1, E/1381,
¥/1383/Add.1, B/1408, E/AC.6/39, B/AL.6/40, EfC.6/41, E/AC.6/W.52,
E/AC.6/42, B/aC.6/h7, B/AC.6/¥T/texr.1, E£A0.6/h8, E/1356,
E/AC.6/51, E/AC.6/52, B/AC.6/53, B/AC.6/54, EfAC.6/56) (Continued)

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Joint draft resolution, apreed
by the delegations of Austrslis, Chile, New Zealend and the United States
of America, was now ready, and would be circulated later in the meetlng.

In the meaﬁtime, there remained the guestion of percentages; he announced

the revised figures arrived at on the basic of the discussion et the

preceding meeting, and the averages derlved %herefrom, ﬁointing out w@ere

they differed from the original figures.

Mr, IVERSEN (Demmark) was surprised. to cbserve that the new
percentages seemed to indicate a contracticn of the original range, and
asked whether delegations had been required to hand in fresh figures the

previous esvening.

Mr. WEINTRAUB, Director of the Division of Economic Sfability -
and Develomment, sald that where delegations had not submitted new

figures it had been azssumed that the old average was valid.

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) had understood that the new percentages
were to be calculated on the basis of written amendments; .if the
intentior had been to take into account the oral suggestions made
casnally during ths_previoﬁs meeting, that should have been made clear to

del _..lut . wi 1 .uld then have been careful to submit round figures.

The CHATIRMAN said thet if the feeling of the meeting was that
the new figures should take into accoﬁnt only the percentages submitted
in writing, further revised figures could be available later that morning.
The Tigures were in any case submitted only as & basis for discussion,
and did not commit the Committee in any way.

Mr. van TICHELEN (Belglum) said thet his delegation's scmevhat
reserved attitude during the discussion on percentages should be
interpretel as active, rather than passive, participation therein.

The figures Jjust announced by the Chailrman did not differ
substantially from those which had resulted from the confidential .
Submissions, which haed subsequently been the subJject of an open discussion

lasting for three hours.

/In view



In view of the fact that that dual procsdure might evoke commoents on
the part of goverrments the speclalized agencies and, pnrhaps, the public
also, his delegatlon insisted that the results calculated from the secret
submissions should be put to the vote in due form.

The CHATRMAN pointed out that he had ruled at the preceding
meeting that a vote could not be taken on his original proposal, since
emendments had been proposed hereto, and further amendments might be
submitted later, It was, however, eslways open to representatives to
challenge his ruling,

Mr, P. C., CHANG (China) proposed that the discussion of
percentages be deferred until figures based on the written estimates alone
were recelved from the Secretariat, and that the mesting proceed to the
discussion of the Report of the Sub-Committee on Principles,

Mr, de SEYNES (France) supported the proposal of the Chinese
representative.

The Committee adopted the Chinese proposal by 8 votes to 2 with 6
abstentions,

Mr, WEINIRAUB, Director of the Dlvision of Economic Stability
and Development, stated that apsrt from the twelve written proposals
submitted a week earllier, he was in possession of only one further
written prdposal, submitted by the delegation of Peru. He asked the
Australian and Brazilian representatives to be good enough to submlt in

writing the percentages they had already Indicated orally,

After a lengthy discussion, in vhich Mr. LEDVARD (United Kingdom)
and Dr. SUICH (New Zealand) took pert, and the latter expressed the
opinion that it would be better to discuss questions of organization

vefore those of principle.

The Committee decided to proceed to the discussion of the Repcrt of
the Sub-Committes on Princlples (Document E/AC.6/54),as that was the
only complete text before the meeting.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil), who had acted as Chairman of the
Sub-Cormittee, introduced the Report; he coammented on the degree of
unanimity that had been reached, and drew attentlon to the reservations

entored by certain delegations.

e e E - [The document



Tne document of which the report was, in the main, a condensation
and reformulation, was Document»E/AG.6f42, the propcsed draft report
submitted by the United Kingdom delegation. The other views which had
been talken into account had besw based largely on the Secretary-Generalts
Report (Document E/1327/Add.1). The observations contained in
Document E/4C.€/W.52 (Observations on Part IT of the Plan) had not
been discusced in detail, since the majority of the Sub-Committee had
felt tﬁat it would be difficult to arrive at any conclusion before the
magnitude of ‘the percentage allocations became kmown. One question,
that of indirect responsibility for the programmes of specialized
agencies (set out under paragraph & of Document E/AC.6/42), had been

left 1In abeyance peading a decision on organization,

Dr. SUTCﬁ_(New Zealand) moved that the Report be adopted and
annered to the resclution to be adopted by the Commlttes, and that 1t be
given the title alrsady communicated to the Secretariat. . He propcsed,
however, that the word "provisional", within brackets, in the first
line of the Pfeamble, which was one of the points on which the Sub-
Committee had not resched sgreement, be deleted, since the main
resclution made ;t clear that allkproposals related to the first year

of the pfog:@mmm only.

Mr, LEDWARD (United Kingdom) said that his delegation had
entered two reservations in respect of the report, the first of vhich
wvas a general one, He thought that it should have been made clearer
in the Report that the Council, vhile assuming, pending the approval
of e ueneral Assembly, provisional responsibility for the technical
agssistance activities to be carried out by the United Nations, could
assume no such direct responsiblility for the relatsd activities of the
specialized agencles, and could therefnre only recommend principles
for thelr guidance. There should be no suggestion that the Council was

laying down rules for the speciallzed agencles.

‘His second reservation concerned the emphasis to be placed on the
avoldance of supply programmes. As s dfafting aﬁange, he formally
proposed the replacement. of the word "mey" in Seétion VI, paragraph 4
of the Report, by the words "should only" (Document E/AC.6/54, pege 5).

Mr. WALKER (Australia), while supporting the general approval
expressed of the report, was uncertain as to the precise meaning of
the word "projJects" in the title of Section VI ("SELECTION COF PROJECTS"),
and thought it might be advisable to use some such alternative title as



"Reoussts for approval,

A more important objactioﬁ ralated to paragraph 1 of Section VI, in
vhich, he thought, more emphasis than had really been intended was laid
on the social aspects of technical assistance, The impression might be
created that the United Naetions was undertaking specific social
improvements on hehalf of the various under-developed countries, vhereas it
was in fact offering only technical assistance to the goverrments of those
ccuntries., Sub-paragraph (b) of paragraph 1 might more suitably read
"Request for technical assistance from govermments which desire to
provide specific social improvements should be included among other

requests for services.,"

Mr. IVERSEN (Denmark), after suggesting a minor textual
modification to Section I, pointed out thaf paragraph 6 of Section i1, %o
vhich he wholeheartedly subscribed, had been adapted from page 16 of the
Secretary-General’s Report (Document E/1327/Add.1). On the same page of
the Report, atiention was drawn to universities and technical schools as
valuable sources of experte who might be Invited to undertake research
in comnection with the technical assistance schemes. He therefore
proposed the addition of a seventh paragraph.under Section II, to read:

"Universities, technicel schools, foundations and research
institutions should be encouraged to release experts for full
assigrment under the programme and to undertaks special research
projects on problems related to economic development.%

Mr ROTPAXOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)»proposed that
the Report of the Sub-Committee on Principles be dealt with paragraph by
paragraph.

Mr, P, C, CHANG (China) thought that the misgivings of the
United Kingdom delegation with regard to the relationship between the
Council and the specialized agencies was covered, in part, by paragraph 1
of Section IV, which gave some indication of constitutional relationchips.

He supported the amendment proposed by the Danish representative.

With regard to the obtjection ralsed by the Australian delegation to
the use of the word "project", in the title of Section VI, he pointed out
that that word was used with a specific meaning, and could hardly be

/bettered.



bettered. The services offered by the United Nations became, with the

co-operation of the govermments concerned; a "project".

He agresd. that 00 much stress should hot be laid on the social
aspects of technical assistance, but thought that the last sentence of
paragrarh 1 of Section IV, which mentionad "an early increase in
netional productivity of material and human resources", redressed the
balance by indicating that attention should be pald only to those
social conditiong capable of producing & diréct effect on technical
assistance, . It might perhaps be specifically stated that the Unlted
Netions was only offering its "services".

With regard to the United Kingdom reservation concerning paragraph &
of Section IV, the Chinese delegatlon was in favour of the text as given
in the Report, as 1t felt that there should be no question of using

Imperative language in respect of countries requesting assistance.

The CHATRMAN, replyring to the suggestions made by the
representatives of the Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics and of Few
Zealand, suégested that it would be preferable to take the six sections
of the repbrt of the Sub-Committee on Principles one by one, in each
case first holding a short general discussion, and then proceeding to a

vote.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America), before proceeding
to detailed examination of the Report, wished to touch on & géneral
question, namely, the problem of what use should be made of Document '
E/AC “"7.57, in 1" sh the Secretariat had sought to embody the essence
of the discussions of the Commititee in respect of the types of priority
to be obhserved. The document was good so far as it went, but his
delegation felt keen disappointment that certain aspects of the problem
hed been neglected. To Jjudge by a recent decision taken by the Council,
members appeared to be moving towards an arrangement vhereby a certain
part of the fund would be allocated immediately, and the remainder
held back for subsequent distributlion. In view of that fact, it became
double important to estabiigh qeftain principles which would indicate
to the Policy Committes of fhe Gouncil and the Technical Asslstance
Committee the types of priority they should observe. He, therefore
felt some misglivings at the fact that the Report on Principles
now under discussion contained no reference to the guestion of pricrities.

/He appreciated,



He appreciated, howsver, that that topic had not been inecluded in the
terms of reference of the Sub-~Committes.

With regard to the actual text of the Report, he warmly supported.
the proposal of the representative of Demmark that a seventh paragraph
be inserted in Section II, urging that universities and similar
institutions be encouraged to release experts for work on the programme.
He suggested, however, that as experts on particular subJects, and
ecpecially on industrislization, wore more likely to be found in

private employ, some reference should also be made to that source.

If those proposals were adopted, he trusted that the principle
enunciated in paragraph 6 of Section II with regard to continued
employment on return would apply equally to experts covered by the proposed

paragraph 7.

With regard to paragraph (d) of Section III, he was also in favour
of substituting the words "substantial part of" for the words "some
part of" in the first line. His delsgation, on the basls of his own
country's exporience in the operation of simllar programmes of assistance,
regarded one-third of the total cost as the contribution vhich the

recipient country could reasonably be expected to make.

He found sub-paragraph (h) of Section III a little too weelk,
and suggested the following alternative wording: "give publicity to
the programme both within their countries and by co-operation with
the informational media of other members of the Uuited Nations".
Such = clauge wonld not comlt govermments to a grand publiclty
campaign in other countries, but merely invite them to co-~operate
in securing publicity for the programme of technical asslstance

elsewnere than on their own territory.

He was not in entire agresment with the re-drafting of parts

of sub-paragraph 1 of Section VI proposed by the Australian

representative, although he fully agreed with the latter that the suggestions

were couched in too mandatory a stylé. 'Clearly vhat the Committee
desired to say vas that projects of a type calculated to provide
specific social improvements might well fall within the range of the

programme,

 [He fully



He fully concurrad with the proposed United Kinglom amendment to
sub-paragraph 4 of paragraph VI.

The CHATRMAN did not consider it possible to take any
decislon on the question of priorities until the problem of
percentage allocations had been solved., He still believed that
it was necessary for the Council to adopt a specific resolution on
the question of priorities. When the Committee had completed its
cunsideration of the general principles to be applied, the
Sub-Committee, the previous terms of reference of which had not
included the problem of priorities, could take up that question,
unless any delegation preferred to submit a draft resolution on

thie matter to serve as-g basis for discussion in the Committee.

He suggested, therefore, that the Committee discuss and
vote on the Preamble to the principles (pege 1, Document E/AC.6/54).
The New Zealand representative had moved the deletion of the

word "provisional" from that text.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) pointed out that, although a number
of very important principles which obviously applied to Goverrments
were laid down in the docﬁmgnt, for example in Sections IT and III,
the Preamble appearsd to refer to organizetibns of the United
Nations only. |

Mr., P, C, CHANG (China) suggested that the well-founded
obJection raised by the representative of India could be mev
by i~ ovtine at +the z2ppropriate places the words "All Governments

should be invited to", or some simllar formmla,

The Comittee adopted by 9 votes to 4 with 4 sbstentions the
New Zealand proposal to delete the word "provisional" from the

Preamble,

/Sec%ion I.



Section I.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed
that paragraph 1 of Section I had been introduced at the suggesticn
of his delegatlon. With a view to achleving a more explicit
statouent of primary objectives, he proposed that the following text
be substituted for paragraph 1 as it stood in Document E/AC.6/5k:

"The participating orgenizations should, in extending technical
agsistance for the economic development of under-developed countries,
be gulded by the principle that such assistence should be directed
towards developing the internal resources of those countrles and
territories and their national industry and agriculture, Such
asgistance should also promote national development and reinforcement
of the economic Iindependence of those countries and territories, and
should not be conditional on demands for political, economic or

military privileges for the countries rendering assistance.

The plan for effording technical assistance should comply with
requirements for the maximum all-round development of the national
economy of the under-developed countries and territories, and
particulerly national industry, in the primaf& interests of increacing
the prosperlty and raising'the cultural level of the local population.

tr
He was prepared to perfect that text if necesgsary.

Mr. WALKER (Australia) remarked that the General Assembly
had slready reached agreement on most of the points referred to in the
amendnent proposed by the representative of the mion of Soviet |
Soclalist Republics, having lald down those principles in Resclution
200(III), which was quoted in fuil in paragraph 2 of Section I.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) replied
that his version of paragraph 1 was somewhat more complete than that
before the Committee; 1In particular it laid added emphasis on the need
for giving priority to the principle of promoting the economic
independence of under-developed countries. He would therefore like to
maintain his amendment, but was in favour of quoting General Assembly
Resolution 200(III) as well.

/Mr. CAMPOS



Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil), speaking as Chairman of the Sub-Committee
on Principles, stated that the matter had been amply discussed by the
Sub-Comitteec, which, at his suggestion, had adopted a sﬁmmary rather
than a long statement of the basic objectives. It had been felt that
e detalled statement of them would not be appropriate in the shape of
& preamble to the prograume of Technical Assistance since 1t would
apply eqﬁaily wzll to other aspects of economic development, including
the finencing of econouic development; moreover, the Soviet Union
dreft would, in any case, raise certain difficulties connected with
the definition of the terms used. For example, there wase some risgk
that the term "sconomic independence" might be interpreted as implying
some form of self-sufficiency; und it was not quite clear vwhat was
meant by "national industry". The formulation that he (Mr. Campos)
guggested, while ewbodying the basic idea of the Soviet draft - the
strengtlbening of national economies - gteered clear of those

definition difficulties.

The CHAIRMAN ruled that, in the absence of a written text,
the Committee could not for the moment take & vote on the Soviet Union
amendment. He suggested, therefore, that the Committee pass to the

examination of Secticn II.

Section IT.

The Committee adopted unenimously the Brazillan proposal to

delete the word "other" from the phrase "or any other activities" in

paragraph 4 of Section II and the Chinese proposal to substitubte the

words "All Governmsnts should be invited to co-operate...and to

facilitate ...'for the words "All Governments shoulid co-operate ...

and facilitate" in paragraph 5.

The Committee adopted by 1k votes to O with 3 abstentions the

Joint proposal of the Danish, United Kingdom and United States

delegations to add to Section II a further paragraph to the effect

that:

. "Universities, technical schools, foundations, research
Institutions end other non-govermmental sources of experts should be
encouraged to release e¢iperts for full assigament under the prograrme
and to undertake special research projects on problems related £o

economic development."

The CHAIRMAN ruled that Section II as amended had been adopted.




Section III.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) said that, in addition to the amendments
to Section III already proposed, he wished to move the deletion of
paragraph (d). He was not opposed on principle to the idea of
recivient countries paying part of the costs of technlical assistance
in their own currencies, but considered that the paragrapi constituted
a finencial provislon, and should therefore be left for adoption by

the intermaticnal conference if convened.

Mr. de SEYNES (France) said that the United States
represeutative in his amendment to paragraph (h) of Section III, hed
used terminology which coupled two objects of a different nature;
subJject to consent on the part of its author, he (Mr. de Seynes)
proposed that it be amended to read as follows: "give publicity to the
programme either through their own organizations or by co-operation

with ..."

The original United States text seemed to lmply, in fact, that
countries recelving technical agsistance would be precluded from
publicising the agsistance programme abroad through the medium of their

own information services.

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil), speeking as Chairman of the Sub-Committee
on Principles, explained that paragraph (d) referred to the financial
responsibilities of governments receiving assistance, and had no
coannection with the general financing of the progremme of technical

asglstance by contributions from governments.

His Government had soms reservations on the subject of paragrephs
(g) and. (h), and would be unable to accept the amended version of the
latter §roposed by the United States representative, which, he felt,
might, be interpreted as imposing an obligation to co-operate with foreign

nevs agencies on governments which might not be willing to do so.

Mr. KOLPAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), referring
to paragreph (d), said that the cost of technical assistence could and
should be met by the recipient countries themselves. That assistaence,
expressed in terms of cost, would be insignificant and could be paid
for. It was essential to eatablish the independent status of the
recipient country. If it was desired to ease the position of backward

countries, the inequality of exchange in foreign trade should be

/liquidated and the



‘E/AC.6/SR.T8
Page 13

liquidated and the export of profits reduced. He obJected to any
suggestion of charity in the programmse, and was sure that any under-
developed country would be only too pleased to obtain the technical
assistance and to pay for it.. He alsd considered that thé introduction
of.t,iwo_ strict a regimentation in the operation of the prograrme. Was
inﬁended to promote. He therefore proposed that paragraph (d) e
re-drafted to read as follows"

"normally assume responsibility for the costs of technical
agsletance with whiqh they are provi_ded,. " ‘

Mr. MAZURENKQ (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic)

) considered that the provisions of paragraphs (f), (&) end (h), referring
to the exchange of information and the giving of publiclty to the :
progra.,mmee should not be made mapdatory. He thought that when a
particular country recelved technical assistance from anothér country -
as a result of a bilateral agreement, 1t should not be obliged to
Bupply detailed Informatlion thereon to a third country. He therefore
moved the deletion of paragraphs (£), (g) and (h). S

Mr, P.C. CHANG (China) sugsested that the term "servicos"
be substituted for tlhé word "assistance" in the :’\J_g_e'oond/, 1ine of -
paragraph (d4), on the grounds that the provisibn dealt with specific
instances of conorete assistance. | ' '

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of America) considered that,
in view of the fact that govermments would be applyin'g for technical
assistence to en international secretariet end not to an Inter- .
governmental committee, the Committee st lay down certain conditions
relating to the partloipation in the programme of requesting
gotfelmmsnts. The phrase "the requesting governmants should be . .
inﬂt‘ed o B we,s,l therefore, not sufficiently strong.

‘With regard to the remarks of the Indian representative,‘ he could .
agsure him that paragraph (d) wag not comected with the question of . -
the flnanclal arrangements to be made ooncerning the contributions of _
governmenj;a to. the progremme, or with the use of local currencies ,41‘1‘-,_-'- ,
such cages. It was important to esteblish a cleer d;stinctibn botwesn

/the principle



the principle enncunced ia paragraph (d), that a requebting government
.should pay for part of the services providedmin its owm territory.
and the totally different question of that. government's contribution
tq the programme of,teChnical.eesietence for the begefit_of other
. countries, eren though that contribution wouid often be made in,the
country 8 own currency. Many governments would be both contributors

and reclplente under the progreamue

| M: ADARKAR (Indis) réminded the Committes thet he bed mo
obJection to the principle enunciated in paregraph (4).

It could be assumed, howover, that contributions in hard
'.~currenqies would be largely supplied by the Uhited_states of America,
and certain other countries whose currencles were in that category;

in view.of‘that fact he could not'see to what use contributiens made

by governmente in thelr own currencies of limited conVertibility

could be put, except for providing technical eervices in the
contributing country. itself. There was thus little effective difference
between the two categories establisbed by the United States

representative. : X

‘He still maintained, therefore, that paregreph (d) was, in the
fiqal a“alyeie, & financial provieion, and that itse inclueion in a
statement of gsneral principlee was, 1n corisequence, & trifle
premature, since many members might prefer to declde the queetion
themselves, elther in the General Assgembly or at the proposed

international conference.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of Americs), amplifying his
previous eXplanation, declared that the distinction between the two
types of payment wes a fundamsntal one, and migt be kept clear. Hs
objected to the idea of adopting & stetement of principles without a
refersnce 40 the participation of reciplent guvernments In the costs

of services they received.

Mr. P.C. CHANG (China), to meet a previous objection of the
Uritad States representative, suggesbed the qu ghitwsion of the phrage

huuld be expected to agree to" Ior "ehczid be Invited to".

/Mr, SCHNAKE (Chile)



Mr. SCANAKE (Chile) proposed & minor alteration to the
amendment submitted by the United Stetes to parcgraph (d). The text
would thus read: '"normelly assume subgtantial responsibility for the

n

local costs of tochnicul assistance . .4

A country which had requested technical assistance might possibly
receive the hclp of foreign experts. The greabter part of the costs
of thet mission should obvicusly be borne by the country making the

request.

Mr. STiNEBOWER (United States of Americe) seid that
paragraph (d) as it stood said substentially whet the Chilean
reprcsentutive desired, whereas the new wording suggested by‘ thet

represcntative would raise certain diffuculties.

Experience had already shown, in connection with the finazncing
of the Social Welfare Advisory Services, that it was extremely difficult
t0 establish what expenses should be regarded as local expenditure.
It was therefore far better to refer to costs which could be paid in

local currencles, rather thun to "local costs".

In any case, paragraph (d) did not lay down & hard and fast rule,
since it was prefaced by the word "normally". He was sure that
certain countries required help in finding experts, rather than actuel
finencial assistance, and would be quite prepared to pay, even in

dollars, for the services rendered.

Mr. SCHNWAKE (Chile) accepted the United States representative's

eXplanstions and withdraw his aﬁendment.

Mr. ADARKAR (India) would have preferred a definite
reference to, sty, a proportion of 50 per cent of the costs, to the
vague term "eubstantial part of the cosfs", since the Policy Committee
or the Technical Assistance Committee should not be given the invidious
task of estimating the percentage to be paid by a4 recipilent government

according to whether that government was considered rich or poor.

The Committee adopted by 13 votes to O with 4 abstentions the

Chinese proposal to substitute the words "The rsquesting governmenss

should be expected to agrsee to ..." for the phrase "The reguesting

governments should:" at the beginning of Section III.

/The Cormittoe




E/AC.6/SR.T8
Page 16

The Committee rejected by 12 votus to 1 with 4 abstocntions

the proposal of the Indlan representative to dulete parugraph (d) of

Section III.

The Comwmittee rejected by 13 votes to 3 with 1 abstention

the proposal of the Soviet Union representative thaet paragrepa (d)

should be re-draftud to read as follows:

"normally assume responsipoility for the costs of technical

assistence with which they are provided."

The Committce adopted by 9 votes to 3 with 5 abstontions
the United Statcs proposal to substitute the words "substantial part
of the costs" for the phrase "some part of the costs" in paragraph (d).

The Committee adopted by 9 votes to 3 with 4 abstentions

the Chinese proposal to substitutc the word "services" for "assistance”

in paragreph (d).

The Committes adophed by 12 votes to 6 with 5 abstentions

the Brazilian proposal to substitute the words "can be paid" for the

words "may be paid" in paragreph (d).

The Coumittce adopted by 1 votes to O with 3 abstentions

the Brazilian proposal to delete the wordes "or programcs' from

paragraph (s).

The Committee rejected by 13 votes to 3 with 1 abstention
the proposal of the rupresentative of the Byelorusslan Soviet Socialist
Republic to delcte paragraphs (f), (g) and (h) of Section III.

Mr. de SEYNES (France), in view of his failure to obtain the
United States representative's concurrence, withdrew his amendment but
announced that his delegation would vote against the proposed United

States amendment to paragraph (h)

/ggg Committce reJjucted



E/AC.6/SR.T8
Page 17

The Comuittee reject~3i by 12 votes to 1 with 4 abstuntions

the Unlted States proposal to emend paragraph (h) of Scction III to

reoad as follows:

"give publicity to the programme both within their covntrius
and by co-operation with ths informational media of othor meubers

of the United Naticna."

The CEAIRMAN ruleé that Scction JII, as amended, had been

accnted.,

The meeting roce &t 1.25 p.m.






